’ (4’&5 E Appr ato

fwéioi

Dear Jim, : s
Hith this you will get the coryected draft of my response to Hhea’s 6/16 o you

While I would prefer to yewrite paris and them bave 141 redype it we don't have the tims
and 1% is far past time %o meke mn ef¥ort $o end the werting of us both by what tuis

4s I told you long age pertaiming to the King cass, I'd rather lose than codddinue
to let the FHEL and it Depurbwntal ascocieten "stop" ne sy longew

Shoe can feel just ne soewy for hingslf ss he may want o, end I can fesl soyry
for him, %00, but this ia just too woreal and I refuse fo wndertske to becove pert of

Ons possiMlity is that Shes will say the hell with it all, Dbet hin, 4 worse pos-
sibiiity 1s the cese geing o the judge without sose fism reiond like thds %o be in the
comrt reooad for tine of a possidble apreals ¥ balance I's fnclined 4o feel that Shea
will recognize that as & matber of law as well as comopn docency what they ave up 4o is
wrong, If he thinks about this he'll réslize that thege ie no response he ocan muke, as
in 1956, that I'11 not yuin - even 4f ho picks out extweme examgdes — buosuse if' I an
foreed to tale’ tire I have s¢ many that cannot be vogmwded as friwolous and they gen't
defond.
gﬂimmmmmmmmﬁ&&mw,‘ﬂanmmmwaﬂ

ney or uay not recomment wepocesslng, whish wlll cont muchs He nay or may not sey

hat other files vequire semching, Or he bay or may not seck other compromises which

By alternative is not worse that the ons he proposes. Theve is no ciroumstance wfler
which I will agree 40 44 ~ or agres to your wustlag ey e in trying to weash any kind

I feel strongly that these ¥hdngs requive saying. I'm sushing it %o you so $ou can
read 1% and disguss ite 4 have not sent 4% Elrectly to kim, as you asied, In retum I'n
asicing that you read it and resct promptly. Ynless there is souetiing veslly horrible in
it, which Bae and “4l may see if thove is when they resd it from coples ‘41 is saking, I
would like it in Shon's and “wiealfe’s hends 68 cvon as possihle,
be asis, He hod told me when 1 wan in laek; I $hongh % ovr and wrote M= $hed whet he

1'21 be glving Mz move of his “never-ar ing”™ jasx a8 soon as I can, with swrrent
stuffs You apparantly did not wead the 0S4 stulf you &idn't give me. It has files unsesrched
listed by nusber, ono-sided copdes of twoewsy correspondonce and consiats alnost withous
sxceplion of non-dJ copdes of records yesponsive to my DV yequest. I'1l powr as much on
as I con o give hin problems (vpich can help M) over his wifortunate wordings, I think
he'll wnderstand but if ho dossn 4, mo bo 4%,

. I'11 zlse write hin persemally as soon as some local situatlons ave contended with.
“ila camey by preavcangeucnt, yestordsy, vo I stopped o mect her and %o tuke hor beck
%o the bus. There was & sudden changs in $ho alkalinity of the pool water, which could be
hurtful o pecple and iumpeded shlsvinsiion, so slszo nad to got teste mads, lewm vhat

Mugh of this may Ht “stoalfs by ewrprise; It s & sistske not to keep Mim infamed,
M&wwmﬁ&ﬁﬁmt%&;ﬁwtﬁa%&t,mlmi&m,fximwmmd
i%, as 433 any hope that he would refuse to be party to any more dirty tricks.

Hestdly,




